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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE : AUGUST 26, 1999 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K.PENA) 

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTROL AND 
CANCELLATION OF AN INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 09/07/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - 
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE. 

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications 
service docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

Docket No. 9 9 0 9 3 6 - T I ;  Request by CoreComm Newco, Inc., 
parent company of OCOM Corporation d/b/a Cellular Long 
Distance (holder of IXC Certificate No. 4047) for 
approval of transfer of assets of USN Communications Long 
Distance, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 4049) to 
CoreComm Newco, Inc., and cancellation of Certificate No. 
4094. 



From: Kay Flynn 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: fwd: CoreComm Newco, Inc. (990936) 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ _ - _ - - _ - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ - _ _ - -  
= = = N o T E = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = 7 / 2 0 / 9 9 = 1 1 : 3 9 a m = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =  

Tommy, is CoreComm operating in Florida as OCOM Corporation d/b/a Cellular 
Long Distance? CoreComm doesn't have a certificate, does it? I'm asking 
because of the statement in the first page of this 7/16/99 letter "Corecomm 
is certified to provide interexchange services in Florida and obtained its 
interexchange certificate on August 2 4 ,  1998." That's when a transfer of 
control order was issued, but the order stated that OCOM would continue to 
operate under its own name. We don't have a tariff with the name CoreComm on 
it, do we? Kay 

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=7/20/99==2:56pm==:p======================================= 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 

In Docket 980676-TI we approved the transfer of control to CoreComm which 
does not need to have a change in the tariff name. It remains OCOM 
Corporation . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  d/b/a . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====7/20/99==2:58pm==:5p======================================= 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 

Should we mention in the title that the operations will be in the name OCOM? 

Fwd to: Kay Flynn 

Yes mam, use the certificated name we have on file. How was lunch. 

Fwd to: Tommy Williams 

Is it possible that OCOM's name should have been changed in Docket 980676 to 
Core Comm? 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Fwd=by:=Tommy=Wllllam=7/20/99==3:00pm==3:p======================================= , ,  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====7/20/99==3:15pm==:======================================= 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
So are you saying I need to include OCOM in the docket title for this newest 
docket ? 
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From: SFSEiDMA @ SMTP (Seidman, Sara F.) {SFSeidman@mintz.com} 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: CoreComm Newco, Inc./USN Communications, Inc. 

0~~===============7/2o/gg=io.24~~======================================= 
cc: 
CAGUTIER @ SMTP ("Gutierrez, Carlos A.") {CAGutierrez@mintz.com}, 

________________________________________--------------------------------------- ---N 

JJVALENT @ SMTP ("Valentino, James J. ' I )  { JJValentinoemintz. com} 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Return-Path: <SFSeidman@mintz.com> 
Received: from mintz-bh.mintz.com (204.167.72.66) 

by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ (Connect2-SMTP 4.30A.1000128) 
for <twilliam@psc.state.fl.us>; Tue, 20 Ju1 1999 10:21:09 -0400 

Received: (from uucp@localhost) by mintz-bh.mintz.com (8.8.8/8.6.11) id 
KAA03195 for <twilliam@psc.state.fl.us>; Tue, 20 Ju1 1999 1O:Zl:ll -0400 
(EDT) 
Received: from unknown(172.16.0.39) by mintz-bh.mintz.com via smap (4.1) 

Received: from marcel.mintz (unverified) by mimesweeper.mintz.com 

<B0000085778@mimesweeper.mintz.com> for <twilliam@psc.state.fl.us>; 

Received: by MARCEL with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2448.0) 

Message-id: <9BB8304EA32FD211B39EO0805FEAl9559COF3B@DCSVR> 
From: "Seidman, Sara F. <SFSeidman@mintz. com> 
To: "'Tom Williams - FL PSC'" <twilliam@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: "Valentino, James J. ' I  <JJValentino@mintz.com>, 

id xma002697; Tue, 20 Jul 99 10:20:17 -0400 

(Content Technologies SMTPRS 2.0.15) with ESMTP id 

Tue, 20 Jul 1999 10:20:48 -0400 

id <3C5B41CJ>; Tue, 20 Ju1 1999 10:23:01 -0400 

"Gutierrez, Carlos A. ' I  

<CAGutierrez@mintz.com> 
Subject: CoreComm Newco, Inc./USN Communications, Inc. 
Date: Tue, 20 Ju1 1999 10:24:16 -0400 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <9BB8304EA32FD211B39EO0805FEAl9559COF3B@DCSVR> 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-Mailer: internet Mail Service (5.5.2448.0) 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

boundary="---- - -  = NextPart - 000 - 01BED2BB.5F1496DOr1 

Per our conversation today with regard to the transaction between CoreComm 
Newco, Inc.. and USN Communications Long Distance, Inc.. (USNC-LD), please 
cancel USNC-LD's existing certificate to provide intrastate, interexchange 
telecommunications services in Florida, as well as USNC-LD's intrastate long 
distance tariff. CoreComm Newco, Inc.. will be filing a revised long 
distance tariff shortly, which will reflect the terms and conditions of 
USNC-LD's tariff. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please call or e-mail me with 
any questions. Sincerely, Sara Seidman 



Printed by Tommy Williams 7 / 2 0 / 9 9  10 : 31am 

STATEMENT OF 

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments 
to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) 
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky 
and Popeo, P . C .  immediately at either (617) 348-4748, (202) 661-8780, or at 
ISDEPT@mintz.com, and destroy all copies of this message and any 
attachments. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ------_____ATTACHED=FILE(S)================================================= 
File(s) :NONAME01 
Detach to:G: 

________________________________________------------------------------------ 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
JULIA L. JOHNSON 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTNG 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

July 21, 1999 

Sara F. Seidman, Counsel 
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky & Popeo, PC 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 900 
Washington, D.C. 20004 

Re: Docket No. 990936-TI 

Dear Ms. Seidman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by CoreComm Newco, Inc., parent 
company of OCOM Corporation d/b/a Cellular Long Distance (holder of IXC Certificate 
No. 4047), for approval of transfer of assets of USN Communications Long Distance, Inc. 
(holder of IXC Certificate No. 4094) to CoreComm Newco, Inc., and cancellation of 
Certificate No. 4094, which was filed by this office on July 19, 1999 and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078 
or FAX (850) 413-6079. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
A n  Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: www2.scri.net/psc Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


